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DUBLIN, CALIFORNIA 94568

925.479.6600

M6 th

July 26, 2002 | - DOCKET
| 97-AFC-2 ¢

Chuck Najarian ' DATE _uL 26 2002
California Energy Commission '
1516 Ninth Street RECD. _AUG 0.7 00

Sacramenio, CA 95314
Re: Name Clarification: Sutter Power Project (97-AFC-2C)
Dear Mr. Najarian:

The purpose of this letter is to discuss a minor name clarification issue related to the
Sutter Power Project (97-AFC-2C). !

The April 26, 2000 Order confirming the name change for this facility incorrectly
references “Calpine Construction Financing Company, L.P.” The correct name is “Calpine
Construction Finance Company, L.P.” Calpine Construction Finance Company, L.P. is the
correct name of the entity that owns the project and agrees to comply with all the Conditions of
Certification, as amended by the Commission. As owner of the Sutter Power Project, Calpine
Construction Finance Company, L.P., is also the entity seeking approval of the pending
amendment for the Project.

We request that the Commission please note the correct ownership name, Calpine
Construction Finance Company, L.P. and refer to the correct name for any documents

concerning the pending amendment before the Commission.

Thank you.
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Very truly yours,

. Rdleall

Jacob M. Rudisill
Senior Vice President

925.479.7300 (£aX)
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